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ALL SAINTS' CIIURCIH, IAMILTON, ONT.

OUR PARISHES AND CHURCHES. atepari
-- resignat

No. 43-ALL SAINTS' CIIURCII, IIAMILTON, Mockrk
DIOCESE OF NIAGARA. Hanilt(

LL SAINTS' CHURCH, Hamilton, is one wben
of the few instances in Canada of a sacred Charge
edifice erected entirely by individual muni- pointed
ficence. It was built by money left for ctaby
the purpose by the late Hon. Samuel RtRy

Mills, of Hamilton. A mission had been estab- Rt.gRev
lished as early as 1856 by Rev. J. G. Geddes Nagerth
(now Dean of Niagara) in the western part of the margeon,
city of Hamilton, at a long distance from the issin
parish church, since known as Christ Church
Cathedral. Services were maintained here in a The c
frame building till the year 1873, when the congre- bas been
gation moved into the handsome, stone building Bishop c
shown in the acconipanying illustration. The site right ta
was given by Mr. Mills, and the church erected and right, ho
provided with an organ by him, all free of debt, present
and the choir (the first surpliced choir known in bora in
Hamilton) was presented with suiplices by Mrs. bec and
Edward Martin. The church was opened on the treal.
27th of July, 1873, by the Bishop of Toronto (Dr. Bishop
Bethune), assisted by Archdeacon Fuller. after- was Rec
wards Bishop of Niagara,and Archdeacon Palmer, Fortwo
of Guelph. Mr. William Fairclough, then a mere of Sask
lad and now organist of St. George's Church, able exi
Montreal, and a musician of no small celebrity, North-
presided on the occasion at the organ. he is in

The church was served from Christ Church by 1 solid wo

A the rector and curate-Rev.
R. G. (now Canon) Suther-
land-who officiated in it
and the parent church alter-
nately until 1877, when the
latter withdrew from the
parish and built St. Mark's
church, situated not fat
from All Saints', where he
still continues to labor. He
was succeeded* by Rev. C.
E. Thomson, in whose time
All Saints' Church was set
apart as a separate charge,
though still forming part o.
Christ Church parish. Mr.
Thomson having resigned,
Rev. Lestock DesBrisay
was called to the Incum-
bency from the Rectory of
St. Luke's Church, Mon-
treal. In the nterregnun
the surplice choir was abol-
ished and has never since
been resumed. Mr. Des-
Brisay accepted the posi-
tion, but after five years te-
signed it to accept the Rec-
tory of Strathroy in the
Diocese of Huron. In bis
time it was set off as a separ-

sh and established as a rectorv, and on bis
ion the position war effered to Rev. Dr.
dge, Rector in Charge of the Cathedral,
on, but was declined by. that gentleman
Rev. George Forneret, M.A., Curate in
of St. James' Church, Dundas, was ap-
to the Rectory, and has held it most ac-
ever since. He was inducted into the
on the first Sunday in January, 1886, by*
Charles Hamilton, the piesent Bishop of

Funds are now being collected to en-
church and build a school bouse, while a
known as St. George's, bas been estab-
an offshoot from it.

hurchonce the property of the MillsEstate,
formally and legally made over to the

f the Diocese,the Mills family retaining the
nominate a rector in case of vacancy,-this
owever, to end with the present heirs. The
Rector, now Rural Dean of Hamilton, was
Berthier.en-haut in the Province of Que-
is a graduate of McGill University, Mon-

He was for a time curate to the present
of Huron (Dr. Baldwin), when the latter
tor of Christ Church Cathedral, Montreal.
years he was a missionary in the Diocese
atchewan, where he gained some valu-
perience in the work and needs of the
rest, and there now lies before him, what
every way qualified to perform, the good
rk of a growing city parish.


